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TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 04/09/2025 

ITEM NO: 2 

   

DATE:   April 4, 2025 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Joel Paulson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Consider a Request for Approval to Demolish Existing Commercial Structures, 
Construct a Multi-Family Live/Work Development (55 Units), a Conditional 
Use Permit for a Live/Work Development, a Condominium Vesting Tentative 
Map, Site Improvements Requiring a Grading Permit, and Removal of Large 
Protected Trees, Under Senate Bill 330 (SB 330) on Property Zoned CH:HEOZ. 
Located at 15349-15367 Los Gatos Boulevard. APNs 424-19-048 and 424-19-
049. Architecture and Site Application S-24-015, Conditional Use Permit U-24-
006, Subdivision Application M-24-008. No Additional Environmental Review 
is Necessary Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Sections 15162: Subsequent EIRs 
and 15168: Program EIR, Since the Proposed Project’s Environmental Impacts 
were Adequately Addressed in the 2020 General Plan EIR and/or 2040 
General Plan EIR, as Applicable. Property Owner: Jonathan Peck. Applicant: 
City Ventures. Project Planner: Sean Mullin. 
 

 
REMARKS: 
 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission continue consideration of this request to a 
date certain of April 23, 2025, to allow for a quorum of the Planning Commission to be present. 
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